FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 100 Fayetteville, GA 30214

## FAYETTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

## **Meeting Minutes**

### December 3, 2024 at 1:30 PM

# 140 Stonewall Ave W., Fayetteville, GA 30214

- 1. Call to Order Maurice Ungaro @ 1:30 pm
- **2.** Ascertainment of Quorum Maurice Ungaro, Martin Sas, Phil Mallon, Cajen Rhodes, David Borkowski, Phillip Trocquet, J.T. Rabun, Paola Kimbell, Vanessa Tigert
- **3.** Approval of Agenda- Chair Ungaro made a motion to change agenda order by placing the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Baseline Report Presentation first in the new business segment of the agenda. Motion was made to accept amended agenda by Rabun/Borkowski was approved (9:0).
- **4.** Approval of Meeting Minutes Motion to accept November minutes by Tigert/Sas was approved (9:0).
- **5.** Report of Committee Members
  - **a.** Brooks Maurice Ungaro, Brooks Town Manager
    - No update
  - **b.** Fayette County Phil Mallon, Public Works
    - The installation of the all-way stop for Hampton Rd, Antioch Rd and Winn Way is set for December 10, 2024.
    - The clearing phase of the Redwine Tunnel Project commenced on December 2, 2024. It is estimated that the majority of the clearing will be completed December 20, 2024.
    - Due to the reported concerns about the safety at the intersection of SR 74 and SR 85, Fayette County will review the crash data to get a better understanding of trends that are happening at that intersection. The County will share the data and all mitigating measures with GDOT, with a possible update in January 2025.
    - Due to rezoning and possible development along SR 74 S, GDOT conducted a traffic study and is proposing an RCUT at the intersection of SR 74 S and Brechin Drive.

- Next week the County is moving forward with the acceptance of the 2025 CTP ARC Grant and will immediately start the bid process.
- c. Fayetteville Cajen Rhodes, Assistant Director, Public Services
  - Resurfaced North Hampton Subdivision Road
  - Currently working on Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Fayette County to repave South Sandy Creek. Fayette County has completed the Bid process, and it is now with the Fayetteville City Council for approval.
- d. Peachtree City David Borkowski, City Engineer
  - No update
- e. Tyrone Phillip Trocquet, Assistant Town Manager, Town of Tyrone
  - The Palmetto Road, Arrowwood Road and Spencer Lane Roundabout has gone out to bid.
  - The Livable Centers Initiative (LCI) program for downtown Tyrone is in its final phase with a transportation meeting with GDOT on December 6, 2024, at 2:00 PM.
- f. Woolsey
  - Absent
- g. Fayette County Water System
  - No update
- h. Fayette County Sheriff's Office
  - Absent
- i. Citizen Representative
  - No update
- 6. Public Comment

#### Keith Larson - Citizen

- On November 22, 2024 there was a serious golf cart crash in Peachtree City behind the Hilton on Aberdeen Parkway, due to underage citizens racing electronic bikes and golf carts. Stressed the need for mandatory safety training for minors prior to operating motorized vehicles.
- The Peachtree City Transportation Advisory Group is working with the Peachtree City Public Works on the proposed revisions of their Master path plan. The focus will be setting prioritization for paths and creating a decision matrix to assist in selecting the priority. The advisory group will also recommend proposed rules for carts on the multi-use paths.

#### Clint Holland- Peachtree City Councilmen

- Highlighted the work of the Fayette County Water System and its installation of the new water meters.
- 7. Unfinished Business None
- 8. New Business
  - a. Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Baseline Report Presentation.
  - b. Community Vision & Planning.
    - Fayette County Path Planning
    - Overview of Bentonville Trip
    - FCDA Potential Focus Areas Path Planning, Tourism, Central Council
  - c. 2025 Transportation Committee Meetings and Agenda.
- **9.** Adjournment at 3.30 pm Tigert/Mallon (9:0).